O1L. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD - AZTEC
87410

August 13, 1969

Mr. Larry Aimes

£1 Paso Natural Gas Co.

P. 0. Box 930

Farmington, New Mexico ;vf

Re: El Paso Natural Gas Co., Klein #}; 1-30-26N-6W

Dear Mr. Aimes:

The dedicated acreage as shown on the form C-102 for both
zones of the subject well has been changed from 160.65 acres
to 160.00 acres based on the 1882 and 1959 GLO plats,

1f this does not meet with your approval, please contact us.

Yours very truly,

e

A. R. Kendrnick
Engineer, District #3

ARK:me

cc: 0il Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

United States Geological Survey
Durango, Colorado
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